
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sawyer, Mark 
15 June 2017 11:02 
,TOBY.GOULD@london-•fire.gov.uk, 

RE: 3 Things from DCLG 

Toby, 

Nicholas will suggest DCLG call him afterwards. 

Mark 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: TOBY.GOULD(g),london-Fire.gov.uk [TOBY.GOULD(g),london-fire.gov.uk1 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:18 A M GMT Standard Time 
To: Sawyer, Mark; Nicholas.Holgatefgirbkc.gov.uk 
Subject: FW: 3 Things from DCLG 

Nicholas, Mark, 
A positive response to DCLG's questions below would be appreciated. 
Nicholas, if you would like to appoint someone to be their main point of contact for you rather than through us 
please let me know. 
Toby 
Toby Gould 

Forwarding to LRAIerts as requested. 
Phil 

Department for 
Communities and 
Local Government 

Phil James - Resilience Adviser 
Resilience & Emergencies Division 
Department for Communities & Local 
Government 
5 St Philip's Place, 
Birmingham, 
B3 2PW 

8 Office 
S Blackberry -
MTeam email 
resilience-centraliScommunities.asi.aov.uk 
If your call relates to an emergency please phone 

MHCLG RED 

From: Philip James 
Sent: 15 June 2017 10:01 
To: TOBY.GOULD@london-fire.gov.uk' 
Cc: 'LEANNE.GRIMES@london-fire.gov.uk'; j 
Subject: 3 Things from DCLG 
Toby, 
A further 3 things from DCLG. 

1. The Fire Minister, Nick Hurd, has raised with us the offer the Post Office have made to issue money to 
residents from the tower. Can I please have some detail on the logistics and how in theory this will work. How 
quickly and easily can the PO do this for people with no money? 

2. We have heard from some of the residents who spent the night in the rest centre saying how there was very 
little or in some cases no bedding and pillows. Can you confirm that you have organisations such as the Red 
Cross and the Samaritans involved and that there will be better sleeping facilities tonight? 
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3. There is an offer from DCLG press office to support K&C comms teams should they need any support, can you 
please pass this offer on to them. If they would like to take us up on that offer can you please get them to 
contact me. 

Many thanks, 
Phil 

Department for 
Communities and 
Local Government 

Phil James - Resilience Adviser 
Resilience & Emergencies Division 
Department for Communities & Local 
Government 
5 St Philip's Place, 
Birmingham, 
B3 2PW 

S Office 
8 Blackberry -
MTeam email 
resilience-centralgicommunities.qsi.qov.uk 
If your call relates to an emergency please phone 
our Duty Officers on 

This email and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h i t are p r i v a t e and intended s o l e l y f o r the 
use o f the i n d i v i d u a l or e n t i t y t o which t h e y are addressed. I f you are not the 
intended r e c i p i e n t t he E-mail and any f i l e s have been t r a n s m i t t e d t o you i n e r r o r and 
any copying, d i s t r i b u t i o n or ot h e r use of the i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n them i s 
s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . 

Nothing i n t h i s E-mail message amounts t o a c o n t r a c t u a l or o t h e r l e g a l commitment on 
the p a r t o f the Government unless confirmed by a communication signed on b e h a l f o f the 
S e c r e t a r y o f S t a t e . 

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications c a r r i e d on them 
recorded, t o secure the e f f e c t i v e o p e r a t i o n o f the system and f o r o t h e r l a w f u l 
purposes. 

Correspondents should note t h a t a l l communications from Department f o r Communities and 
Local Government may be a u t o m a t i c a l l y logged, monitored and/or recorded f o r l a w f u l 
purposes. 

Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
Please read the M l email disclaimer notice at london-fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 
For fire safety advice please go to london-fire. gov.uk/YourSafety 
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